

Contact :

Website : GNOX.org

Email : olly@gnox.org

Instagram : [@ollymedz](https://www.instagram.com/ollymedz)

Twitter : [@ollymedz](https://twitter.com/ollymedz)

Address:

77 Ribblesdale avenue

New Southgate

N11 3AQ

Date of Birth:

05 June 2002

Nationality:

British

OLIVER MEDZINSKII

About:

I am a passionate problem solver, programmer (in specific .NET, Python and HTML/CSS) and graphic designer. Having worked on various small projects my interest lie in the area of both software and finance and I hope to achieve a career incorporating either of these, if not both.

I have a keen interest in the sciences, receiving the 2015 Science fair award at The Latymer School

Experiences :

Work Experience

Netcraft, Bath

June 2017 - 1 day

Learning about Machine learning and tackling cybercrime at a large scale

Freelancer

GNOX.org

May 2017 - ongoing

Freelance programmer, creating websites for clients and personal interests as well as graphics.

Barnet Judo Club

September 2016 - ongoing

Volunteer primary and junior session coach
[3 hours per week]

Form and Sports Captain

September 2016-2018

Form and Sports captain at The Latymer School , building leadership, organisational and team working skills

Awards and Achievements :

Junior Sports Leaders Award (JSLA)

June 2017

Nationally recognised award developing leadership, organisational and team working skills. Voluntary work with involving young kids into sport

The Latymer School Year 8 Science Fair Award

July 2015

Awarded for winning the year and form prize for an investigation that was imaginative, fun, well planned , safely executed and clearly explained.

Judo

since November 2014 - ongoing

Highly achieving in sport, winning multiple medals from various competitions in both open and closed championships as well as The London Youth Games.

Education :

The Latymer School

Since September 2013

Currently completing GCSE's